KWAZULU-NATAL PROVINCE

PUBLIC WORKS
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

ZNT 6/20/21 THE APPOINTMENT OF ONE (1) MULTI-DISCIPLINARY BUILT ENVIRONMENT CONSULTING
FIRM / PROJECT MANAGEMENT CONSORTIUM TO UNDERTAKE FACILITIES CONDITIONAL ASSESSMENTS
FOR KZN PUBLIC WORKS BUIDLINGS

QUESTIONS RAISED BY BIDDERS

Tectura

With reference made to the above subject, kindly provide some clarity to assist us with firming up the
our cost estimates for the various conditional surveys in the tender ZNT 6 20 21.

1. Does the department intend to give all the 103 buildings to one bidder or they will broken down
into clusters. And if the latter is the case, how many buildings would each winning bidder be

allocated?
The (one) successful bidder will be responsible for assessments on the complete list of buildings

2. Will the production of as-built drawings form part of the deliverables for the proposed

3months?
Yes

RHDHV

Kindly find our collated Tender Queries which we require clarification in response to our bid submission:

1. Interms of the bid submission ~ kindly advise number of copies of the completed tender
required along with the original that is to be submitted ?
Only the original completed tender document together with any supporting documents is to be
submitted. No copies are required.

2. Is the bid subject to a single envelope submission or is a two envelope system to be adopted for
the submission of Phase 1, 2 & 3 documents.
This is a normal bid, and not a two envelope system. We are not aware of a single envelope
tendering system. The bid as advertised must be complied with and all required returnables are
to submitted equally with the bid document as a bid submission.

3. Phase 1: Administrative and Prequalification Compliance - Can you provide a checklist in terms
of the returnable documents for the Phase 1 Compliance ?
The Department does not provide a checklist. Please refer to the bid conditions and criteria.
Bidders are to verify their submission against the criteria reflected in the bid document

4. Can you confirm applicable Prequalification criteria regarding minimum BBBEE level applicable
to this bid for the Bidding entity ?

ZNT 6/20/21 — QUESTIONS RAISED PAGE 1 of 6



Delca

As per the tender document, there is no pre-qualification criteria regarding a minimum BBBEF
level, however it is a specific requirement of this tender that a minimum of 30% of the value of the
coniract be either subcontracted to an EME or QSE which is at least 51% owned by Black African
People who are either youth, women, people with disabilities, or military veterans.

The BBBEE level of the bidding entity will only impact on preference points only should the entity
graduate to phase 3: price and preference.

Contract Period as stipulated is limited to 3 months, given the scope of the projects, is the
timeline considered to be a feasible to execute the scope?

Yes, as per the tender document - the tendering entity should demonstrate their ability to
complete the scope of work within the time period.

In terms of the 103 sites at present only a geographical region is listed — Can you provide further
information related to geographical site location or co-ordinates to be able to calculate
disbursement costs for travel and time related costs.

The list of buildings has been updated to show the coordinates for all facilities. Please refer to
attached.

Can you clarify the availability of as built information for the 103 sites as a percentage —i.e (0%,
35% or 65% available 7)
This information is not currently availoble.

For the above mentioned tender submissions can the Sub consultants Eg
Civil/Mechanical/structural join more than one bidding team/consortium or are they only
allowed to bid with 1 team ?

Bidders can partner with sub consultants, as long as there is no collusion. It would be up to the
sub consultant to indicate who else they have partnered with to tender. It would be
concerning if the main or lead entity agrees to partner with multiple sub consultants as an
upfront agreement.

Does the Contractors have to BEE level 1 as well?

No, As per the tender document, there is no prequalification criteria regarding a minimum BBBEE
level, however it is a specific requirement of this tender that a minimum of 30% of the value of the
contract be either subcontracted to an EME or QSE which is at least 51% owned by Black African
People who are either youth, women, people with disabilities, or military veterans.

This is what is contained in the tender document

OM Moodley

Please can you advise on the following:-

1. Can we bid for the above tender as a JV or Instead of a consortium, can we apply for the above
tender with all the other disciplines as our sub-consultants.

The onus lies with the tendering entity as to whether they wish to tender as JV or consortium

to ensure that they have all the required professionals under their employ. The tendering entity
must clearly state whether they are tendering as an individual, multi-disciplinary firm or as a
consortium or JV
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Creative AXIS

1. Do you require a consolidated BBBEE certificate if the tendering entity is a consortium?

Yes, a consolidated BBBEE certificate is required if tendering as a consortium.

Under Item 10. Costing pg 26 of 67, there is mention of a "cluster of facilities". Is the intention
of the Dept. to divide the list of buildings to be assessed in Annexure D into clusters and award
to multiple entities?

No, The (one) successful bidder will be responsible for assessments on the complete list of
buildings

Akweni

1.

Can you kindly provide me with the address for hand delivery of the tender document.
As per page 3 of the tender document, completed tender documents can be submitted to 191
Prince Alfred Street, Pietermaritzburg.

Naidu Consulting

Kindly advise, if tendering as a Consortium is a consolidated B-BBEE verification certificate
required for the Consortium, or just the Lead Consultant?

The BBBEE certificate is to be in the name of the tendering entity. In the case of a JV or
consortium it has to be a joint BBBEE certificate.

Citistudo — (already responded )

1.

May you please clarify if there is a Compulsory Briefing meeting for the above

mentioned Bid.

No, as per the tender document and advert, no compulsory tender briefing meeting/ bid
clarification meeting will be held due to the COVID -18 pandemic and the protocols thereof. All
queries must be submitted in writing to the following e- mail
address:scmenquiries@kznworks.gov.za by no later than Friday, 16 October 2020 at 14h00. No
further queries will be attended to after this date. All queries will be tabulated and
displayed on the website and bid notice board at 191 Prince Alfred Street Pietermaritzburg
on 20 October 2020.

Advantage

1. In the spirit of upliftment and advancement of designated groups, we are advocating to
include the EME at least 51% owned by a designated group as part of the consortium as a
main member, as opposed to merely subcontracting to the EME. Wili this still qualify our bid?

Whilst you are at liberty to include an EME as part of the consortium as per the specific
requirement of this tender, a minimum of 30% of the value of the contract must be either
subcontracted to an EME or QSE which is at least 51% owned by Black African People who are
either youth, women, people with disabilities, or military veterans.
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LDM

Is the 30% subcontracting requirement a criteria that has to be proven at tender stage (if so,
how should it be proven since we will not be concluding subcontract appointments at tender
stage already?), or is it a contractual requirement to be conformed to during

execution? Considering the insufficiency of scope and detail at this stage, it is difficult to
determine exact subcontracting arrangements.

Yes, 30% subcontracting is requirement that has to be proven at tender stage.

For functionality criteria "Project specific experience of Bidder" with subcategory "Collective
individual experience”, we would like to clarify if this criteria erroneously refers to "projects"
as opposed to "sites" referred to in the preceding criteria

As per the tender document, please provide project specific collective individual experience.

Can the square meterage of the facilities to be assessed, be made available?
The quantum of area is unknown at this stage, however the department has provided o total
number of hours in order to cost. Please refer to bid document.

We are noticing the following three (3) of the listed facilities with insufficient location
information. We are unable to locate them:

Facility No.12, ZN05924, Shisa Adult Education (Not found)

Facility No.44, ZY04439, Mnfundo Lethuto A.E.C, ABET Centre (We find a center with this
name in Vosloorus, Gauteng)

Facility No.68, State Vet Animal Health Laboratory -Erf 706 (Not found)

Can you please assist with more information that will aid us to locate the above facilities.

The list of buildings has been updated to show the coordinates for all focilities. Please refer to
attached.

Please can you advise on the following queries:

1.

What number tender is required for submission.
Only the original completed tender document together with any supporting documents is to be
submitted. No copies are required.

Consortium Submission — are we required to submit all company statutory documents eg, CSD,
Tax Pin, Proof of Locality, etc for each consultant/company in the Consortium or can we just
submit returnables for the lead consultant.

The information is to be provided for each consultant/company that of the Consortium.

CV and Certificates — are these required for the sub-consultants or just for the primary
consultants.
Yes, this information must be provided for all consultants.

Osmand Lange
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On page 17 it shows the deliverable and it shows that only the PM, Architect and QS need to
form a consortium, and get in sub-consultants as and when required, my understanding is
the engineers do not form part of the team. Then on page 20 it breaks down the
functionality criteria and here you are asking for all consultants including the sub-
consultants. Are you requesting CVs from all consultants including the sub-consultants? And
what other info do you require from the sub-consultants?

All CVs and professional registration certificates must be provided for all consultants.

Do we price for the sub-consultant, and include in our final price to you?
Yes. The tender document is explicit in this regard.

Do you require a joint BEE certificate should we wish to tender with other entities? In our
case we are PM and Architect and we will require QS services, so are you requiring a joint
BEE certificate, or will individual certificates be acceptable?

Should you tender as a JV or Consortium, a consolidated BBBEE certificate would be required
for the allocation of preference points. In the absence of a joint BBBEE certificate, should your
bid be assessed for price and preference, points will only be allocated for price.

Page 18 asks that we sub-contract at least 30% to an EME or QSE with a minimum of 51% Black
owned, if we (Architects/PM) is an EME are we still required to sub-contract?
Yes

On page 21, there is a category C ‘Transformation’, please can you advise what do you require
there

Methodology on the tendering entities approach to incorporating enterprise development,
interns and emerging professional service providers, within the scope of works.

. Pages 23—25 (BEE/Bid Declaration) is repeated on pages 58 — 60, do we need to complete

both?
Yes, both are required to be completed.

Lodeman

1

We intend to bid for the above mentioned project. Please confirm the number of facilities to be
covered under this scope.
Please refer to the list of buildings to be assessed.

One Stop She Consulting

1 I'am a Health and Safety consultant and did some work for Public works in the past through KzN
Treasury., Am | able to submit our company proposal for OHS activities only without going the
route of JV or partnership?
The tender criteria reflected in the bid document will be used to assess if the tendering entities
meet the minimum requirements. Please refer to bid document.

RG Consulting

1. We are a multi-disciplinary company and will be providing the primary services for this bid

(Project Manager, Architect and Quantity Surveyor).
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Kindly advise if the sub-consultants, who will be providing resources to our company for the
Engineering and Health & Safety disciplines, are required to complete the SBD forms, or only
our company as the tendering entity?

Only the tendering entity is required to complete the SBD forms.
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